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AO 442 (Rev. 11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
District of Columbia
United States of America

V. )

) Case: 1:21-mj-00376
Tastits Dopglas Owens ) Assigned To : Meriweather, Robin M.
) Assign. Date ; 4/15/2021
) Description: COMPLAINT W/ ARREST WARRANT
)
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT
To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) Jason Douglas Owens 5
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

O Indictment O Superseding Indictment (O Information [ Superseding Information X Complaint
O Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition (A Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

18 U.S.C 111 - Assaulting, Resisting, or Impeding Certain Officers or Employees;

18 U.S.C. § 231(a)(3) - Obstruction of Law Enforcement During Civil Disorder;

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(2), (a)(4), (b)(2) - Knowingly Entering or Remaining in any Restricted Building or Grounds
Without Lawful Authority, Knowingly Committing an Act of Physical Violence in any Restricted Building or
Grounds;

40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2) - Violent Entry and Disorderly Conduct on Capitol Grounds. %/ - %u &
Date: 04/15/2021

Issuing officer’s signature

City and state: Washington, D.C. Robin M. Meriweather, U.S. Magistrate Judge

Printed name and title

Return

This warrant was received on (date) L'\ /157202 | and the person was arrested on (date) L'\ / 16/ 10)«\
at (city and state) h\.aS{-}\\lA\eX a9 :

pate: -\ /| G/Lox( mf\w ﬁ\AA;WéW

Arresting officer’s signature

Mare Winters  Specia\ Agent

Printed name and title




AO 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

District of Columbia

United States of America

V. Case: 1:21-mj—-00376
Assigned To : Meriweather, Robin M.
Assign. Date : 4/15/2021

Description: COMPLAINT W/ ARREST WARRANT

Jason Douglas Owens
DOB: XXXXXX

N N N N N N N

Defendant(s)

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

On or about the date(s) of January 6, 2021 in the county of in the
in the District of Columbia , the defendant(s) violated:

Code Section Offense Description

18 U.S.C 111 - Assaulting, Resisting, or Impeding Certain Officers or Employees,

18 U.S.C. § 231(a)(3) - Obstruction of Law Enforcement During Civil Disorder,

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(2), (a)(4), (b)(2) - Knowingly Entering or Remaining in any Restricted
Building or Grounds Without Lawful Authority, Knowingly Committing an Act of Physical
Violence in any Restricted Building or Grounds,

40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2) - Violent Entry and Disorderly Conduct on Capitol Grounds.

This criminal complaint is based on these facts:

See attached statement of facts.

X Continued on the attached sheet. /

-

Complainant’s signature

Erik Potrafka, Special Agent
Printed name and title

Attested to by the applicant in accordance with the requirements of Fed. R. Crim. P. 4.1

by telephone.
%/ — %wa-@-——‘
Date: 04/15/2021
Judge’s signature
City and state: Washington, D.C. Robin M. Meriweather, U.S. Magistrate Judge

Printed name and title



AO 442 (Rev. 11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

District of Columbia

United States of America

V. )

) Case: 1:21-mj-00376
Jason Douglas Owens ) Assigned To : Meriweather, Robin M.
) Assign. Date : 4/15/2021
) Description: COMPLAINT W/ ARREST WARRANT
)
Defendant
ARREST WARRANT

To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) Jason Douglas Owens ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

(3 Indictment (3 Superseding Indictment (3 Information (3 Superseding Information X Complaint
(3 Probation Violation Petition (3 Supervised Release Violation Petition (3 Violation Notice [ Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

18 U.S.C 111 - Assaulting, Resisting, or Impeding Certain Officers or Employees;

18 U.S.C. § 231(a)(3) - Obstruction of Law Enforcement During Civil Disorder;

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(2), (a)(4), (b)(2) - Knowingly Entering or Remaining in any Restricted Building or Grounds
Without Lawful Authority, Knowingly Committing an Act of Physical Violence in any Restricted Building or
Grounds;

40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2) - Violent Entry and Disorderly Conduct on Capitol Grounds. %( . -f%y &
Date: 04/15/2021

Issuing officer’s signature

City and state: Washington, D.C. Robin M. Meriweather, U.S. Magistrate Judge
Printed name and title

Return

This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)
at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title




IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : Case No:
V.
VIOLATIONS:
JASON DOUGLAS OWENS, : 18 U.S.C. § 111(a)

(Assaulting, resisting, or impeding certain
officers or employees)
Defendant.

18 U.S.C. § 231(a)(3)

(Civil Disorder)

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(2), (a)(4), & (b)(2)

(Act of Physical Violence in Restricted
Building or Grounds)

40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)

(Violent Entry or Disorderly Conduct)

ORDER

This matter having come before the Court pursuant to the application of the United States
to seal criminal complaint, the Court finds that, because of such reasonable grounds to believe
the disclosure will result in flight from prosecution, destruction of or tampering with evidence,
and serious jeopardy to the investigation, the United States has established that a compelling
governmental interest exists to justify the requested sealing.

1. IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the application is hereby GRANTED, and
that the affidavit in support of criminal complaint and other related materials, the instant
application to seal, and this Order are sealed until the arrest warrant is executed.

2. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Clerk’s office shall delay any entry on the

public docket of the arrest warrant until it is executed.

1



ROBIN M. MERIWEATHER
UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE

Date: April 15, 2021
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Assign. Date : 4/15/2021
Description: COMPLAINT W/ ARREST WARRANT

STATEMENT OF FACTS

On January 6, 2021, permanent and temporary security barriers were in place to separate
areas where lawful first amendment activity could be conducted from areas restricted both to
prevent any adverse impact to the legislative process and to safeguard and prevent any property
damage directed at the U.S. Capitol and/or the West Front Inaugural Platform.

These security barriers included bike racks that were positioned to the north of the U.S.
Capitol along Constitution Avenue; to the south of the U.S. Capitol along Independence Avenue;
to the west of the U.S. Capitol along First Street on the eastern side of that street; and, on the east
side of the U.S. Capitol, between the Capitol Plaza (East Front) and the grassy areas located
between the Plaza and First Street. This bounded area is hereinafter referred to as the “Restricted
Grounds.”

Within the West Front of the Restricted Grounds there were additional temporary barriers
due to preparations and ongoing construction for the Inauguration including green snow fencing
and signage stating, “Area Closed By order of the United States Capitol Police Board.” The
exterior plaza of the U.S. Capitol was also closed to members of the public. The picture below
indicates that the entire area within the red lines is designated as a secure area with no public
access as previously referenced above as the “Area Closed By order of the United States Capitol
Police Board.”

INFORMATION REGARDING GRADY DOUGLAS OWENS

Your Affiant reviewed U.S. Capitol Surveillance Video, Open Source Videos, and
Washington, D.C. Metropolitan Police Department (“MPD”) Body Worn Camera (“BWC”)
footage capturing the events from January 6, 2021, in an attempt to identify unknown subjects
who assaulted law enforcement officers.

During review of MPD Officer Paul Koyejo’s BWC footage, Affiant observed that at
approximately 2:00 p.m., Ofc. Koyejo was in a group of approximately 33 other MPD officers
walking through the West lawn of the United States Capitol grounds, responding to a U.S.
Capitol Police request for assistance due to an ongoing riot at the U.S. Capitol Building. All of
the MPD officers were wearing clearly marked MPD uniform markings.



While walking through a group of several unknown subjects who were positioned on the
West lawn of the U.S. Capitol Building, an unknown subject struck an officer in the head area
with a skateboard. The officer who struck was positioned in front of Ofc. Koyejo:
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The Ofc. Koyejo BWC footage shows that the subject appears to be a white male,
approximately 20-30 years of age, brown or black in color hair (long), average build, unshaven
face (small amount of facial hair on face), wearing a red jacket, a dark in color stocking cap with
an unknown letter on the hat, a black and white in color plaid shirt, and a bandana around his
neck. The skateboard used by the unknown subject had the words “White Fang” written in white
on the top portion of the skateboard.



Your Affiant provided Ofc. Koyejo’s BWC footage to the MPD, which identified the
officer who was struck by the unknown subject as Officer Christopher Boyle of the MPD Fourth
District.

On January 15, 2021, Ofc. Boyle was interviewed. Ofc. Boyle reported responding to the
U.S. Capitol Building on January 6, 2021. While responding to the West side of the U.S.
Capitol, Ofc. Boyle and members of his Civil Disturbance Unit (“CDU”) were navigating a
crowd of unknown subjects when one of the unknown subjects struck Ofc. Boyle in the head
with a skateboard.

Ofc. Boyle described the unknown subject as a white male, medium length long brown
hair, mid-20s, wearing a red jacket, white and black plaid shirt, and dark colored jeans.

Ofc Boyle sustained a concussion and injury to his right pinky finger.

A review of Ofc. Boyle’s BWC during the pertinent time shows the above described
unknown subject assault Ofc. Boyle with the skateboard, but due to the position of Ofc. Boyle’s
BWC it was unable to capture the skateboard hitting Ofc. Boyle in the head area:




2021-01-06 14:00:101,_ 08580 l\
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Your Affiant captured a still image from Ofc. Boyle’s BWC of the unknown subject and
included the unknown subject on the FBI Wanted Poster for Assault on Federal Officers from the
U.S. Capitol riots on January 6, 2021. The unknown subject is listed in the FBI Wanted Poster
as Subject 109. The still image is as follows:

A A
\‘\A -

On February 16, 2021, your Affiant was reviewing the Twitter page of
@SeditionHunters. This Twitter page is operated by a private citizen who is actively attempting
to assist Federal Law Enforcement in identifying subjects listed in the FBI Wanted Posters.
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During a review of @SeditionHunters Twitter page, you Affiant reviewed a picture from
the Wanted Poster that included other pictures that appeared to be of the same unknown
individual:

Please contact the FBI or your local law enforcement.. Please DO NOT post names social media,

“DO YOU KNOW THIS PERSON?

of |

#SeditionHunters | fbi.gov/USCapitol

Your Affiant also located an open source video titled “Full Video: The Siege On United
States Capitol” on Youtube created by user Jayden X. In this video, FBI Unknown Subject 109
is seen interacting with a different Unknown Subject (“UNSUB 2”) in a manner which would
indicate Unknown Subject 109 knew or was familiar with UNSUB 2.

UNSUB 2 is identified as a White male, wearing a light colored baseball style hat with
the words “Cactus Ropes Texas” written on the front, a green-in-color ski mask-style face and
head covering, a black backpack with a symbol in light color in the middle of the backpack, a
camouflage-type fleece with the word “Cabela’s” written in the middle, and gray pants.
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On February 16, Affiant conducted an image search of the clearer picture obtained from
@SeditionHunters, and via an open source search, located an Instagram Profile belonging to
Instagram user grady_owens_, which had an Instagram identification number of 852472137.

grady_owens_ *

Further review of the Instagram profile picture of user grady_owens_, identified the
stocking cap worn in the profile picture appeared to be the same stocking cap with an unknown
letter worn by the unknown subject during the assault on federal officer occurring on January 6,
2021,

On February 16, 2021, Instagram was served with a preservation letter under 18 U.S.C.
8§ 2703(f) related to grady_owens_, Instagram identification number of 852472137.

Your Affiant conducted an open-source search of vehicles registered to GRADY
OWENS and discovered the vehicle’s registration plates were being captured on License Plater
Readers (“LPR”s) at an apartment complex identified as Solis at Winter Park, in Winter Park,
Florida, and in a parking lot of Full Sail University in Winter Park, Florida.

FBI Tampa Field Office Special Agent (“SA”) Jonathan Hannigan met with property
management from Solis at Winter Park Apartment Complex who confirmed a GRADY OWENS
resided at the apartment complex in unit 1428, based off registered vehicle information provided
to management.

A copy of the apartment lease was provided to SA Hannigan and SA Steven Snyder
identifying a JASON OWENS as the emergency contact for GRADY OWENS. In the
emergency contact portion of the lease, it further identified a phone number for JASON OWENS
of 830-392-6199 and a work phone number of 210-557-2687. An address was listed for JASON
OWENS of 3108 Rolling Hills Rd., Blanco, Texas. The 3108 Rolling Hills Rd., Blanco, Texas
address is also listed as a residence for GRADY OWENS via open source searches.

SA Hannigan conducted a review of Instagram User grady _owens_ Instagram account,
which is open to public viewing, and noted the user was involved with Music Production courses
of study at Full Sail University.

On March 2nd, 2021, SA Hannigan met with a security employee of Full Sail University,
who identified possible faculty associated with GRADY OWENS. On March 3, 2021 SA
Hannigan met with an employee (“Witness 1”) of Full Sail University.

12



Witness 1 was shown Instagram User grady_owens_ profile picture with all identification
removed. Witness 1 immediately identified the Instagram User as GRADY OWENS.

Witness 1 was then shown a picture captured from the Youtube video utilized by Twitter
@SeditionHunters. No identifiable information was present on the photograph shown to Witness
1. Witness 1 immediately identified the picture as GRADY OWENS.

Your Affiant learned through law enforcement contacts that GRADY OWENS traveled
to Dulles International Airport on January 5, 2021 via United Flight number 00691, from San
Antonio, Texas. GRADY OWENS departed from Reagan National Airport on January 7, 2021
via United Flight number 3454, to San Antonio, Texas.

Your Affiant served a Grand Jury Subpoena to United Airlines requesting information
from the flights GRADY OWENS had taken to the Washington, D.C. area.

On March 24, 2021, United Airlines provided flight manifests and booking information
for GRADY OWENS’ ticketed travel.

A review of the returned United Airlines information revealed a JASON D. OWENS had
purchased airline tickets for GRADY OWENS and JASON D. OWENS for travel to the

13



Washington, D.C. area. Further included with the booking information was an address of 3108
Rolling Hills Road, Blanco, Texas associated with JASON D. OWENS.

JASON DOUGLAS OWENS was identified as the father of GRADY OWENS and based
upon the aforementioned travel information, your Affiant believed that JASON DOUGLAS
OWENS had traveled with GRADY OWENS to the Washington, D.C. area between January 5,
2021 and January 7, 2021.

INFORMATION RELATED TO JASON DOUGLAS OWENS

According to records obtained through a search warrant which was served on AT&T, on
January 6, 2021, in and around the time of the incident, the cellphone 830-392-6199 (Apple
iPhone XR) was identified as having utilized a cell site consistent with providing service to a
geographic area that included the interior of the United States Capitol building. This is the same
phone number listed for the emergency contact, JASON OWENS, on the Solis at Winter Park
Apartment Complex lease agreement for GRADY OWENS.

According to records obtained through a search warrant which was served on Verizon, on
January 6, 2021, in and around the time of the incident, the cellphone 210-557-2687 was
identified as having utilized a cell site consistent with providing service to a geographic area that
included the interior of the United States Capitol building. This is the same work phone number
listed for the emergency contact, JASON OWENS, on the Solis at Winter Park Apartment
Complex lease agreement for GRADY OWENS.

A Grand Jury subpoena was sent to Verizon for cellular phone number 210-557-2687.
Verizon returned the subpoena information and identified the phone number associated with a
business identified as St. Shared Services LLC, and listed JASON OWENS as a contact person.

A Grand Jury subpoena was sent to AT&T for cellular phone number 830-392-6199
AT&T returned the subpoena information and identified the phone number was associated with
an account controlled by JASON DOUGLAS OWENS.

On April 1, 2021, GRADY DOUGLAS OWENS was arrested by FBI Special Agents at
his residence located at Solis at Winter Park Apartment Complex, unit 1428 pursuant to a U.S.
District Court for the District of Columbia complaint and arrest warrant.

During the arrest of GRADY DOUGLAS OWENS, FBI Special Agents from the Tampa
Field Office met with Witness 2, a person familiar with GRADY DOUGLAS OWENS and
JASON DOUGLAS OWENS.
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Witness 2 was shown the following Subject 109 FBI Wanted Photo:

Witness 2 identified the FBI photo of Subject 109 as GRADY DOUGLAS OWENS, and
identified the photo of UNSUB 2 as JASON DOUGLAS OWENS. Witness 2 also identified the
hat worn by GRADY DOUGLAS OWENS on January 6, 2021 and stated that it appeared to be
his hat, though Witness 2 stated that they had not seen the hat recently.

Further, a search warrant was executed at the residence of GRADY DOUGLAS
OWENS, identified as Solis at Winter Park Apartment Complex, unit 1428, on April 1, 2021.
FBI Special Agents from the Tampa Field Office located a red in color jacket, which appeared to
be the same jacket as worn by GRADY DOUGLAS OWENS on January 6, 2021.

Your Affiant was contacted by FBI Special Agents in Winter Park and advised of the
identifications by Witness 2, including UNSUB 2 as JASON DOUGLAS OWENS.

Your Affiant began reviewing video of the assault by GRADY DOUGLAS OWENS, to
determine if JASON DOUGLAS OWENS was also involved in any assaults.

15



During the review of MPD Ofc. Koyejo’s BWC, Affiant located JASON DOUGLAS
OWENS shoving an unknown MPD Officer immediately after the assault by GRADY
DOUGLAS OWENS on MPD Ofc. C. Boyle. The unknown MPD Officer’s head can be seen
going backward after the shove.

Your Affiant was able to identify the MPD Officer as Officer N. Duckett.

Your Affiant reviewed Ofc. Duckett’s BWC, identified with serial number X6039BKHS5,
and was able to observe JASON DOUGLAS OWENS making physical contact with Ofc.
Duckett.

APA=CR=CIR_ItutlleER =GR
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Your Affiant reviewed the Twitter page @Seditionhunters and observed JASON
DOUGLAS OWENS has been given the Twitter hashtag of #Cactusropes.

Further, a photograph obtained from @Seditionhunters showed JASON DOUGLAS
OWENS with his hands on MPD Officers (circled in red) at what appeared to be the same time
as the assault on Ofc. Duckett. Ofc. Ducket is circled in yellow. This picture also captures
GRADY DOUGLAS OWENS bent over behind JASON DOUGLAS OWENS and he is circled
in light blue.

During the execution of the arrest and search warrant at GRADY DOUGLAS OWENS
residence, a second search warrant was executed at 3108 Rolling Hills Road, Blanco, Texas, the
residence of JASON DOUGLAS OWENS, by FBI Special Agents from the San Antonio (Austin
RA) Field Office.

Your Affiant provided information obtained from Witness 2 and review of video to FBI
Agents conducting the search of 3108 Rolling Hills Rd., Blanco, Texas.

FBI Special Agents interviewed JASON DOUGLAS OWENS during the execution of
the search warrant.

JASON DOUGLAS OWENS stated to the interviewing FBI Special Agents that he had
traveled to Washington, D.C. on January 5, 2021 via United Airlines, and was in Washington,
D.C. with his eldest son, GRADY DOUGLAS OWENS, and other family members to show
support for President Trump and the country.

JASON DOUGLAS OWENS confirmed his two phone numbers of 210-557-2687 and
830-392-6199 and admitted he had both phones with him on January 6, 2021. JASON
DOUGLAS OWENS and members of his party also brought Motorola radios to communicate
with each other.
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JASON DOUGLAS OWENS stated that on January 6, 2021, he and his son, GRADY
DOUGLAS OWENS, were separated from their group, and made their way to the U.S. Capitol
Building on the lawn near scaffolding. JASON DOUGLAS OWENS was momentarily
separated from his son, but was able to reunite with him shortly after being separated.

JASON DOUGLAS OWENS was shown still photographs of GRADY DOUGLAS
OWENS that were captured from MPD BWC and identified his son in the photographs.

JASON DOUGLAS OWENS was shown still photographs of UNSUB 2 and identified
UNSUB 2 as himself.

During the search of the residence at 3108 Rolling Hills Rd., Blanco, Texas, FBI Special
Agents located the camouflage fleece jacket, gray jeans, and a Bruno Cavalli black backpack
worn by JASON DOUGLAS OWENS on January 6, 2021, and a plaid gray long sleeve shirt
appearing to be the same shirt worn by GRADY DOUGLAS OWENS on January 6, 2021.

JASON DOUGLAS OWENS told interviewing agents at his residence in Blanco, Texas
that he did not recall having any violent encounters with law enforcement.

For the reasons set forth above, | submit there is probable cause to believe that OWENS
violated:

1. 18 U.S.C. § 111(a), which makes it a crime to forcibly assault or interfere with any person
designated in section 1114 of this title 18 while engaged in or on account of the
performance of official duties and involved physical contact. Persons designated within
section 1114 include any person assisting an officer or employee of the United States in
the performance of their official duties.

2. 18 U.S.C. § 231(a)(3), which makes it a crime to commit or attempt to commit any act to
obstruct, impede, or interfere with any fireman or law enforcement officer lawfully
engaged in the lawful performance of his official duties incident to and during the
commission of a civil disorder which in any way or degree obstructs, delays, or adversely
affects commerce or the movement of any article or commodity in commerce or the
conduct or performance of any federally protected function. (“Civil disorder” means any
public disturbance involving acts of violence by assemblages of three or more persons,
which causes an immediate danger of or results in damage or injury to the property or
person of any other individual. “Federally protected function” means any function,
operation, or action carried out, under the laws of the United States, by any department,
agency, or instrumentality of the United States or by an officer or employee thereof; and
such term shall specifically include, but not be limited to, the collection and distribution of
the United States mails. 18 U.S.C. §232(1).

3. 18 U.S.C. §1752(a) and (b), which make it a crime to (2) knowingly, and with intent to
impede or disrupt the orderly conduct of Government business or official functions,
engage in disorderly or disruptive conduct in, or within such proximity to, any restricted
building or grounds when, or so that, such conduct, in fact, impedes or disrupts the
orderly conduct of Government business or official functions; or (4) knowingly engage in
any act of physical violence against any person or property in any restricted building or
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grounds; or attempts or conspires to do so. For purposes of Section 1752 of Title 18, a
restricted building includes a posted, cordoned off, or otherwise restricted area of a
building or grounds where the President or other person protected by the Secret Service is
or will be temporarily visiting; or any building or grounds so restricted in conjunction
with an event designated as a special event of national significance; and

4. 40 U.S.C. 8 5104(e)(2), which makes it a crime for an individual or group of individuals
to willfully and knowingly (D) utter loud, threatening, or abusive language, or engage in
disorderly or disruptive conduct, at any place in the Grounds or in any of the Capitol
Buildings with the intent to impede, disrupt, or disturb the orderly conduct of a session of
Congress or either House of Congress, or the orderly conduct in that building of a hearing
before, or any deliberations of, a committee of Congress or either House of Congress; or
(F) engage in an act of physical violence in the Grounds or any of the Capitol Buildings.

As such, your Affiant respectfully requests that the court issue an arrest warrant for OWENS. The
statements above are true and accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Respectfully Submitted,

Erik Potrafka
Special Agent
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Attested to by the applicant in accordance with the requirements of Fed. R. Crim. P. 4.1 by

telephone, this 15th day of April 2021.
%{ ~% f%(!wa—tﬁ—‘

ROBIN M. MERIWEATHER
U.S. MAGISTRATE JUDGE
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS
AUSTIN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

V. No. AU:21m339

o o/ o/ \/ o/

JASON DOUGLAS OWENS

ENTRY OF APPEARANCE

Comes now Jim Darnell and enters his appearance as attorney
of record for Defendant herein.
Respectfully submitted,

JIM DARNELL, P.C.

310 N. Mesa, Suite 212
El Paso, TX 79901
Phone: (915)532-2442
Fax: (915)532-4549

By: /s/Jim Darnell
Jim Darnell
jdarnell@jdarnell.com
TX State Bar No. 05391250
NM State Bar No. 148187

Attorney for Defendant

Certificate of Service

I hereby certify that on this 16th day of April, 2021, a
true and correct copy of the foregoing instrument has been filed
with the Clerk of this Court using the CM/ECF system which will
automatically send notification of such filing to the United
States Attorney’s Office.

/s/Jim Darnell
Jim Darnell

10041 .1ad
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

AUSTIN DIVISION
United States of America Criminal No.: AU:21-M -00339(1)
V. Date Appeared: April 19,2021
(1) Jason Douglas Owens Time: 1:34 - 1:58 PM (24 minutes)

Defendant

INITIAL APPEARANCE by Video (Zoom)

1) Defendant waives counsel.
2) Defendant intends to retain counsel.
X 3) Defendant has retained counsel:

Phone No.:

4) Defendant requests appointment of counsel.
Defendant HAS NOT completed the CJA23 financial affidavit.

Court will appoint counsel in the interest of justice based on defendant's verbal

accounting of current financial status.

Defendant HAS completed the CJA23 financial affidavit and the Court will appoint counsel

because:
The defendant is indigent at this time.

Even though the defendant is not indigent, counsel will be appointed in the interests

of justice.
The Court finds that the defendant is NOT eligible and denies request.

. Complaint Filed April 15, 2021 Warrant Issued: April 15,2021
Date Date
Arrested April 16, 2021 Agency: FBI
Date Agency
. COURT PERSONNEL:
U.S. Magistrate Judge: SUSAN HIGHTOWER
Courtroom Deputy: James Ferrell
Pretrial Officer: Linda Cano
Interpreter: N/A
. APPEARANCES:
AUSA: G. Karthik Srinivasan and Jennifer Rozzoni
DEFT ATTY: James O. Darnell
. PROCEEDINGS:
a. Age Education Gender Male
b. Defendant understands proceedings and is mentally competent. Y
c. Defendant is informed of constitutional rights. Y
d. Defendant understands charges. Y
e. If charged on complaint, Defendant informed of right to Preliminary Hearing. Y
f. Defendant informed of right to legal counsel. Y
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PROCEEDING MEMO - INITIAL APPEARANCE
In Re: (1) Jason Douglas Owens
Page 2 of 2 Pages

g. PRE-TRIAL RELEASE:
1) The Government makes E, oral or D written motion for detention under 18 USC 3142.

Court sets detention hearing for N/A
2) The Court sua sponte moves for detention. The detention hearing is set for
at
3) The Defendant |:| is released |:| will be released on the following conditions:

Bond is set at $

(Check the following that apply:)

unsecured unsecured with 10% posted to the registery

cash or corporate additional sureties

3rd party custodian as set forth in Order Setting Conditions of Release
h. Temporary Detention issued N/A Preliminary Hearing set for Thursday, April 29 at 1:30pm
i REMOVAL PROCEEDINGS:

The Defendant is advised of Rule 20 and Rule 5 rights and ....
1) The Defendant waives Rule 5(c)(3)(D)(ii) and is detained pending removal to the
. Detention hearing is to be held in that district.
2) The Defendant waives Rule 5 and is released on bond. The Defendant is ordered to appear in the

- DOI’I

or D when notified by the prosecuting district.
X 3) The Defendant is I:' detained released on bond and requests Rule 5(c)(3) hearing. The
Court sets hearing for Thursday, April 29 at 1:30pm

J- Other:  Oral consent to proceed by videoconference. Oral waiver of Identity Hearing.




AO 199A (Rev. 06/19) Order Setting Conditions of Release Page 1 of 4 Pages

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

Western District of Texas

United States of America

\Y

Jason Douglas Owens Case No. A-21-MJ-339-1

N N N N N

Defendant

ORDER SETTING CONDITIONS OF RELEASE
IT IS ORDERED that the defendant’s release is subject to these conditions:
(1) The defendant must not violate federal, state, or local law while on release.
(2) The defendant must cooperate in the collection of a DNA sample if it is authorized by 34 U.S.C. § 40702.

(3) The defendant must advise the court or the pretrial services office or supervising officer in writing before making
any change of residence or telephone number.

(4) The defendant must appear in court as required and, if convicted, must surrender as directed to serve a sentence that

the court may impose.

The defendant must appear at: US District Court for the District of Columbia 333 Constitution Ave NW WDC
Place

as directed
on

Date and Time

If blank, defendant will be notified of next appearance.

(5) The defendant must sign an Appearance Bond, if ordered.

e W seers
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ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS OF RELEASE

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3142(c)(1)(B), the court may impose the following least restrictive condition(s) only as necessary to reasonably assure the

appearance of the person as required and the safety of any other person and the community.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant’s release is subject to the conditions marked below:

(D) (6) The defendant is placed in the custody of:

Person or organization t
Address (only if above is an organization)
City and state Tel. No.

who agrees to (a) supervise the defendant, (b) use every effort to assure the defendant’s appearance at all court proceedings, and (c) notify the court
immediately if the defendant violates a condition of release or is no longer in the custodian’s custody.

(©h

Signed:
Custodian Date
([O]) () The defendant must:
(a) submit to supervision by and report for supervision to the U.S. Pretrial Services Office s
telephone number 512-916-5297 , no later than  as directed
(b) continue or actively seek employment.

(Ep
()
()
@)
(@)

(1))

()
D

Ch o
@) w
Ch o
D m

(H))

Ch
(M)

b

(©)
(d)
(e)
)

(2

(h)
(@

(n)

(0)
()

(@

continue or start an education program.

surrender any passport to: U.S. Pretrial Services Office

not obtain a passport or other international travel document.

abide by the following restrictions on personal association, residence, or travel:  Travel resticted to Bianco County and contiguous counties, Travis County, and I Paso for atorney visis

unless otherwise approved by the Court or U.S. Pretrial Services. Travel permitted to TX, LA, MS, AL, FL, and NJ, for employment purposes. No travel to DC except for Court related matters. No foreign travel

avoid all contact, directly or indirectly, with any person who is or may be a victim or witness in the investigation or prosecution,
including: anyone present on January 6, 2021, at the U.S. Capitol except for son Grady Owens.

get medical or psychiatric treatment:

return to custody each at o’clock after being released at o’clock for employment, schooling,
or the following purposes:

maintain residence at a halfway house or community corrections center, as the pretrial services office or supervising officer considers

necessary.

not possess a firearm, destructive device, or other weapon.

not use alcohol ( I:l )atall ( I:l ) excessively.

not use or unlawfully possess a narcotic drug or other controlled substances defined in 21 U.S.C. § 802, unless prescribed by a licensed

medical practitioner.

submit to testing for a prohibited substance if required by the pretrial services office or supervising officer. Testing may be used with

random frequency and may include urine testing, the wearing of a sweat patch, a remote alcohol testing system, and/or any form of

prohibited substance screening or testing. The defendant must not obstruct, attempt to obstruct, or tamper with the efficiency and accuracy

of prohibited substance screening or testing.

participate in a program of inpatient or outpatient substance abuse therapy and counseling if directed by the pretrial services office or

supervising officer.

participate in one of the following location restriction programs and comply with its requirements as directed.

(I:l) (i) Curfew. You are restricted to your residence every day ( ) from to ,or ( I:l ) as
directed by the pretrial services office or supervising officer; or

(I:l) (ii) Home Detention. You are restricted to your residence at all times except for employment; education; religious services;
medical, substance abuse, or mental health treatment; attorney visits; court appearances; court-ordered obligations; or other
activities approved in advance by the pretrial services office or supervising officer; or

(D) (iii) Home Incarceration. You are restricted to 24-hour-a-day lock-down at your residence except for medical necessities and
court appearances or other activities specifically approved by the court; or

(D ) (iv) Stand Alone Monitoring. You have no residential curfew, home detention, or home incarceration restrictions. However,
you must comply with the location or travel restrictions as imposed by the court.
Note: Stand Alone Monitoring should be used in conjunction with global positioning system (GPS) technology.

submit to the following location monitoring technology and comply with its requirements as directed:

24



ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS OF RELEASE

(D) (1) Location monitoring technology as directed by the pretrial services or supervising officer; or
(LD (i) Voice Recognition; or
(l:l) (iii) Radio Frequency; or
D dv Gps.
(I:l) (r) pay all or part of the cost of location monitoring based upon your ability to pay as determined by the pretrial services or supervising
officer.
(IE) (s) report as soon as possible, to the pretrial services or supervising officer, every contact with law enforcement personnel, including arrests,

questioning, or traffic stops.
(IE) (t) The defendant is ordered to appear for processing by the United States Marshal’s Service at their office on the 3rd floor of the U.S. Courthouse in

Austin, Texas WITHIN FIVE (5) DAYS of the defendant’s release from custody.
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ADVICE OF PENALTIES AND SANCTIONS

TO THE DEFENDANT:
YOU ARE ADVISED OF THE FOLLOWING PENALTIES AND SANCTIONS:

Violating any of the foregoing conditions of release may result in the immediate issuance of a warrant for your arrest, a
revocation of your release, an order of detention, a forfeiture of any bond, and a prosecution for contempt of court and could result in
imprisonment, a fine, or both.

While on release, if you commit a federal felony offense the punishment is an additional prison term of not more than ten years
and for a federal misdemeanor offense the punishment is an additional prison term of not more than one year. This sentence will be
consecutive (i.e., in addition to) to any other sentence you receive.

It is a crime punishable by up to ten years in prison, and a $250,000 fine, or both, to: obstruct a criminal investigation;
tamper with a witness, victim, or informant; retaliate or attempt to retaliate against a witness, victim, or informant; or intimidate or attempt
to intimidate a witness, victim, juror, informant, or officer of the court. The penalties for tampering, retaliation, or intimidation are
significantly more serious if they involve a killing or attempted killing.

If, after release, you knowingly fail to appear as the conditions of release require, or to surrender to serve a sentence,
you may be prosecuted for failing to appear or surrender and additional punishment may be imposed. If you are convicted of:

(1) an offense punishable by death, life imprisonment, or imprisonment for a term of fifteen years or more — you will be fined

not more than $250,000 or imprisoned for not more than 10 years, or both;

(2) an offense punishable by imprisonment for a term of five years or more, but less than fifteen years — you will be fined not

more than $250,000 or imprisoned for not more than five years, or both;

(3) any other felony — you will be fined not more than $250,000 or imprisoned not more than two years, or both;

(4) amisdemeanor — you will be fined not more than $100,000 or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

A term of imprisonment imposed for failure to appear or surrender will be consecutive to any other sentence you receive. In
addition, a failure to appear or surrender may result in the forfeiture of any bond posted.

Acknowledgment of the Defendant

I acknowledge that | am the defendant in this case and that | am aware of the conditions of release. | promise to obey all conditions
of release, to appear as directed, and surrender to serve any sentence imposed. | am aware of the penalties and sanctions set forth above.

=

Defendant’s Signature

City and State

Directions to the United States Marshal

(E) The defendant is ORDERED released.

(|:|) The United States marshal is ORDERED to keep the defendant in custody until notified by the clerk or judge that the defendant
has posted bond and/or complied with all other conditions for release. If still in custody, the defendant must be produced before

the appropriate judge at the time and place specified.

Date: 4/19/2021 25 g

Judicial Officer’s Signature

U.S. Magistrate Judge Susan Hightower

Printed name and title

DISTRIBUTION: COURT  DEFENDANT  PRETRIAL SERVICE  U.S.ATTORNEY  U.S. MARSHAL




UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS
AUSTIN DIVISION
United States of America

V. Case Number: AU:21-M -00339(1)

(1) Jason Douglas Owens
Defendant

Dear Sir or Madam:

TAKE NOTICE that the above-entitled case has been set before:

UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE SUSAN HIGHTOWER,

at the U.S. Courthouse, 501 West Fifth Street Austin, Texas Courtroom #6, for the following:
PRELIMINARY HEARING by videoconference

on Thursday, April 29, 2021 at 1:30 PM

EVERYONE to whom this notice is addressed (except those to whom copies are sent for
information only) must appear IN PERSON unless excused from appearing by the Court.

ATTORNEYS are reminded that it is their duty to advise clients, witnesses, and others
concerning rules of decorum to be observed in Court. (Local Court Rule AT-5(b)(12)).

WHENEVER defendants or witnesses in a criminal case have need for the services of a court
interpreter, the attorney must inform the U.S. District Clerk not later than five (5) business days
before the scheduled Court proceeding.

If defendant chooses to waive hearing, a written waiver (see attached) must be signed by
defendant and counsel and filed by 4:00 p.m. THE DAY BEFORE before scheduled hearing.

Date Issued: April 19, 2021

(1) Jason Douglas Owens /s/
James Ferrell

James O. Darnell Magistrate Courtroom Deputy
Attorney at Law (512) 916-5896 Ext. 8720
cc: U.S. Probation

U.S. Pretrial Services

U.S. Clerk

U.S. Attorney
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United States of America

VS.

(1) Jason Douglas Owens

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

AUSTIN DIVISION

§

§

§ NO: AU:21-M -00339(1)

§

§  Charging District's Case No.: 1:21-MJ-376

Waiver of Rule 5 & 5.1 Hearing
(Complaint/Information/Indictment)

I understand that I have been charged in another district, the District of Columbia.

I have been informed of the charges and of my rights to:

(M
2
3)
4

e
(6)

retain counsel or request the assignment of counsel if I am unable to retain counsel;

an identity hearing to determine whether I am the person named in the charges;

production of the warrant, a certified copy of the warrant, or a reliable electronic copy of either;
a preliminary hearing to determine whether there is probable cause to believe that an offense has
been committed, to be held within 14 days of my first appearance if I am in custody and 21 days
otherwise, unless I have been indicted beforehand.

a hearing on any motion by the government for detention;

request transfer of the proceedings to this district under Fed. R. Crim. P. 20, to plead guilty.

I agree to waive my right(s) to:

(
(

)
)
)
)

an identity hearing and production of the warrant.

a preliminary hearing.

a detention hearing.

an identity hearing, production of the warrant, and any preliminary or detention hearing to

which I may be entitled in this district. I request that any preliminary or detention hearing be
held in the prosecuting district, at a time set by that court.

I consent to the issuance of an order requiring my appearance in the prosecuting district where the
charges are pending against me.

(1) Jason Douglas Owens, Defendant

Date

James O. Darnell
Counsel for Defendant
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MIME-Version:1.0

From:TXW_USDC_Notice@txwd.uscourts.gov

To:cmecf_notices@txwd.uscourts.gov

Bcc:

——Case Participants: James O. Darnell (jJdarnell@jdarnell.com, Idatnoff@jdarnell.com,
swilcox@jdarnell.com), G. Karthik Srinivasan (karthik.srinivasan@usdoj.gov,
sydnei.henry@usdoj.gov, usatxw.ecfau@usdoj.gov), Judge Susan Hightower
(susan_hightower@txwd.uscourts.gov)

——Non Case Participants:

——No Notice Sent:

Message—-1d:24837411@txwd.uscourts.gov
Subject:Activity in Case 1:21-mj-00339-SH USA v. Owens Waiver (Other)
Content-Type: text/html

U.S. District Court [LIVE]

Western District of Texas

Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 4/19/2021 at 3:15 PM CDT and filed on 4/19/2021

Case Name: USA v. Owens

Case Number: 1:21-mj—-00339-SH

Filer: Dft No. 1 — Jason Douglas Owens
Document Number: No document attached

Docket Text:

ORAL WAIVER of Identity Hearing by Jason Douglas Owens. (kkc)

1:21-mj—-00339-SH-1 Notice has been electronically mailed to:

G. Karthik Srinivasan &nbsp &nbsp karthik.srinivasan@usdoj.gov, sydnei.henry@usdoj.gov,
usatxw.ecfau@usdoj.gov

James O. Darnell &nbsp &nbsp jdarnell@jdarnell.com, |datnoff@jdarnell.com, swilcox@jdarnell.com

1:21-mj—-00339-SH-1 Notice has been delivered by other means to:
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AO 98 (Rev. 12/11) Appearance Bond

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
United States of America )
V. )
) Case No. A-21-MJ-339-1
Jason Douglas Owens )
Defendant )

APPEARANCE BOND

Defendant’s Agreement

|, Jason Douglas Owens (defendant), agree to follow every order of this court, or any
court that considers this case, and | further agree that this bond may be forfeited if | fail:

( @) to appear for court proceedings;

([o]) if convicted, to surrender to serve a sentence that the court may impose; or

( @ ) to comply with all conditions set forth in the Order Setting Conditions of Release.

Type of Bond
(|:|) (1) This is a personal recognizance bond.

(@) (2) This is an unsecured bond of $ 10,000
(|:|) (3) This is a secured bond of $ , secured by:
(|:|) (@ $ , in cash deposited with the court.
(|:|) (b) the agreement of the defendant and each surety to forfeit the following cash or other property

(describe the cash or other property, including claims on it — such as a lien, mortgage, or loan — and attach proof of
ownership and value):

If this bond is secured by real property, documents to protect the secured interest may be filed of record.

(|:|) (c) abail bond with a solvent surety (attach a copy of the bail bond, or describe it and identify the surety):

Forfeiture or Release of the Bond

Forfeiture of the Bond. This appearance bond may be forfeited if the defendant does not comply with the above
agreement. The court may immediately order the amount of the bond surrendered to the United States, including the
security for the bond, if the defendant does not comply with the agreement. At the request of the United States, the court
may order a judgment of forfeiture against the defendant and each surety for the entire amount of the bond, including
interest and costs.
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AO 98 (Rev. 12/11) Appearance Bond

Release of the Bond. The court may order this appearance bond ended at any time. This bond will be satisfied and the
security will be released when either: (1) the defendant is found not guilty on all charges, or (2) the defendant reports to
serve a sentence.

Declarations

Ownership of the Property. I, the defendant — and each surety — declare under penalty of perjury that:

1) all owners of the property securing this appearance bond are included on the bond;

2 the property is not subject to claims, except as described above; and

3) I will not sell the property, allow further claims to be made against it, or do anything to reduce its value
while this appearance bond is in effect.

Acceptance. |, the defendant — and each surety — have read this appearance bond and have either read all the conditions
of release set by the court or had them explained to me. | agree to this Appearance Bond.

I, the defendant — and each surety — declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true. (See 28 U.S.C. § 1746.)

Date:
Defendant’s signature
Surety/property owner — printed name Surety/property owner — signature and date
Surety/property owner — printed name Surety/property owner — signature and date
Surety/property owner — printed name Surety/property owner — signature and date
CLERK OF COURT
Date:
Signature of Clerk or Deputy Clerk
Approved.

oate. APTiI 19, 2021 %__—-
Judge’s signature
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Case 1:21-mj-00339-SH Document 5 Filed 04/19/21 Page 2 of 2

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS
AUSTIN DIVISION

United States of America §

§
Vs. § NO: AU:21-M-00339(1)

§
(1) Jason Douglas Owens § Charging District's Case No.: 1:21-MJ-376

Waiver of Rule 5 & 5.1 Hearing
(Complaint/Information/Indictment)

Tunderstand that I have been charged in another district, the District of Columbia.

I have been informed of the charges and of my rights to:
(1) retain counsel or request the assignment of counsel if I am unable to retain counsel;
{2) an identity hearing to determine whether I am the person named in the charges;
(3) production of the warrant, a certified copy of the warrant, or a reliable electronic copy of either;
(4) a preliminary hearing to determine whether there is probable cause to believe that an offense has
. been committed, to be held within 14 days of my first appearance if I am in custody and 21 days
otherwise, unless I have been indicted beforehand.
(5) ahearing on any motion by the government for detention;
(6) request transfer of the proceedings to this district under Fed. R. Crim. P. 20, to plead guilty.
I agree to waive my right(s) to:
() anidentity hearing and production of the warrant.
(l/) a preliminary hearing.
( ) adetention hearing,
() anidentity hearing, production of the warrant, and any preliminary or detention hearing to
which I may be entitled in this district. I request that any preliminary or detention hearing be
held in the prosecuting district, at a time set by that court.

I consent to the issuance of an order requiring my appearance in the prosecuting district where the
charges are pending against me.

Y/27/2(

Date




UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
WESTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS

AUSTIN DIVISION

United States of America

Vs. NO: AU:21-M -00339(1)

LN Lo L L LR

(1) Jason Douglas Owens
Charging District: District of Columbia
Charging District's Case No.: 1:21-mj-376

ORDER REQUIRING A DEFENDANT TO APPEAR IN THE DISTRICT
WHERE CHARGES ARE PENDING AND TRANSFERRING BAIL

After a hearing in this court, the defendant is released from custody and ORDERED
TO APPEAR in the district court where the charges are pending to answer those charges. If the
time to appear in that court has not yet been set, the defendant must appear when notified to do

so. Otherwise, the time and place to appear in that court are:

Place: Courtroom No.
Date and Time:

The U.S. District Clerk is ORDERED to transfer any bail deposited in the registry of

this court to the court where the charges are pending.

Date: April 28, 2021

SUSAN HIGHTOWER
UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE
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U.S. District Court [LIVE]
Western District of Texas (Austin)
CRIMINAL DOCKET FOR CASE #: 1:21-mj—00339-SH All Defendants

Case title: USA v. Owens

Date Filed: 04/16/2021

Other court case numbef::21-mj—376 District of Columbia

Assigned to: Judge Susan Hightower

Defendant (1

Jason Douglas Owens

Pending Counts
None

Highest Offense Level (Opening)

None

Terminated Counts

None

Highest Offense Level (Terminated)

None

Complaints

18:111.F -
ASSAULTING/RESISTING/IMPEDING
OFFICERS/EMPLOYEES; 18:231.F -
CIVIL DISORDER; 18:1752.P -
TEMPORARY RESIDENCE OF THE
PRESIDENT

represented bylames O. Darnell
Jim Darnell, P.C.
310 N. Mesa St., Suite 212
El Paso, TX 79901
(915) 532-2442
Fax: 915/532-4549
Email: jdarnell@jdarnell.com
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED
Designation: Retained

Dispaosition

Disposition

Disposition

Plaintiff



USA

represented byG. Karthik Srinivasan
US Attorney's Office — Western District
Texas
903 San Jacinto Blvd., Suite 334
Austin, TX 78701
512-370-1253
Fax: 512-916-5854
Email: karthik.srinivasan@usdoj.gov
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Date Filed

Page

Docket Text

04/16/2021

I=

3

Arrest (Rule 5/Rule 32.1) of Jason Douglas Owens (afd) (Entered: 04/16/2(

04/16/2021

N

20

NOTICE OF ATTORNEY APPEARANCE: James O. Darnell appearing for
Jason Douglas Owens . Attorney James O. Darnell added to party Jason D
Owens(pty:dft) (Darnell, James) (Entered: 04/16/2021)

04/19/2021

21

Minute Entry for proceedings held before Judge Susan Hightower: Initial
Appearance in Rule 5(c)(3)/ Rule 32.1 Proceedings as to Jason Douglas O
held on 4/19/2021 (Minute entry documents are not available electronically.
(Court Reporter Zoom.) (kkc) (Entered: 04/19/2021)

04/19/2021

1~

23

ORDER Setting Conditions of Release as to Jason Douglas Owens. Signeq

Judge Susan Hightower. (kkc) (Main Document 4 replaced on 4/22/2021) (jf).

(Entered: 04/19/2021)

of

21)

puglas

wens

| by

04/19/2021

lon

27

NOTICE OF HEARING as to Jason Douglas Owens: Preliminary Hearing b
video set for 4/29/2021 at 1:30 PM before Judge Susan Hightower. (kkc)
(Entered: 04/19/2021)

<

04/19/2021

29

ORAL WAIVER of Identity Hearing by Jason Douglas Owens. (kkc) (Entered:

04/19/2021)

[oX

04/19/2021

1o

30

Appearance Bond Filed as to Jason Douglas Owens in the amount of $10,(
unsecured. (kkc) (Entered: 04/19/2021)

00

04/27/2021

N

32

Waiver of Preliminary Hearing by Jason Douglas Owens (Darnell, James)
(Entered: 04/27/2021)

04/28/2021

loo

33

ORDER REQUIRING A DEFENDANT TO APPEAR IN THE
DISTRICTWHERE CHARGES ARE PENDING AND TRANSFERRING BAI
as to Jason Douglas Owens. Signed by Judge Susan Hightower. (afd) (Ent

pred:

04/28/2021)




